

MARTIN RUIZ

GOALKEEPER COACH

Murcia, Spain | +34 60 850 3358 | martinrs@hotmail.com

PROFESSIONAL COACHING SUMMARY

An extensive range of experience coaching in different countries and professional settings. As a goalkeeper coach working alongside staff from over 10 different countries, my coaching philosophy has been molded by each experience to help cultivate players to reach their fullest potential. My coaching philosophy follows three core principles: improving players' strengths, helping them improve as players and people, and minimizing players' weaknesses.

COACHING CERTIFICATIONS

UEFA Goalkeeping A License – Scottish Football Association
UEFA Goalkeeping B License – Royal Spanish Football Federation
UEFA A License – Royal Spanish Football Federation
Goalkeeping License: Level 3 – Asian Football Confederation
Goalkeeping License: Top Level – Royal Spanish Football Federation

LANGUAGES

Spanish	Fluent
English	Fluent
Portuguese	Limited
Chinese	Sparse

EXPERIENCE

Goalkeeper Research Director Various Organizations	2009 – 2015, 2020–2022
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Performed studies at F.C. Barcelona, Getafe C.F., Atlético De Madrid, Leeds United, Tottenham, Manchester City, Valencia F.C., Malaga C.F., Elche C.F., Huddersfield Town, Granada C.F., and R.C.D. Mallorca	
Goalkeeper Coach Shenzhen FC – Chinese Super League	2019
Goalkeeper Coach Shenzhen FC – Chinese Division One	2018
Goalkeeper Coach Delhi Dynamos FC – Indian Super League	2017–2018
Goalkeeper Coach Al Dhofar Club – Oman Professional League	2017
Goalkeeper Coach Shanghai Shenxin F.C. – China League One	2016
Goalkeeper Coach Mumbai City F.C. – Indian Super League	2015



EXPERIENCE CONT.

Coaching Instructor

January 2020 – August 2020

Various Organizations

- Teach goalkeeping coaching techniques at A.L.S. Atista Baia Mare (Romania), PA Football Center (Spain), FC Samorin TK (Slovakia), Goldball FC 94 (Hungary), Zement J4K (Slovakia), Peterborough J4K (England), and Total Goalkeeper Camp (Spain)

Executive Director

Ciudad de Murcia Cup U12 Tournament – I and II Edition

EDUCATION

Master's Degree, Sport Psychology and Coaching

2020

Florida Universitaria

Certificate, Neuroscience and Sport Training

2019

Barca Innovation Hub

Diploma, Personal Trainer, Health & Physical Education/Fitness

2017

Universidad Europea Miguel de Cervantes

Bachelor's Degree, Health Science and English

1997

Universidad de Murcia

MANAGEMENT

EC Sports Management

Aaron Studwell, Ph.D., President

ECSM is a global sports management group, offering agent representation and business development services. We strive to provide our clients the best opportunities to reach and exceed their potential.

ECSportsMgmt.com

Email: Aaron.Studwell@ECSportsMgmt.com

Phone: 302-827-3370

